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Sent: Fri 3/20/2020 10:41:56 AM
Subject: data on children around Europe, and paediatric literature COVID
Received: Fri 3/20/2020 10:43:20 AM

Dear PDCO members,

Thank you very much for all the information and initiatives, and tor proposing that people share data on children from their countries.

In agreement with PME office and withmme would like to ask you to send any available data on children to me M) and
M@MM) so that we can collect, collate and distribute to you as appropriate.

In this way we can avoid that information gets missed in the flow of e-mails

If you manage, please also specify in your mail the source of the data (e.g. your hospital; epidemiologic data form your country; etc.) and any other information

that you deem relevant

Any available literature on children that you come across with, please send too.

Thanks you so much for your extraordinary response, engagement and collaboration
Kind regards!

From:
Sent: 20 March 2020 11:13

To: PDCO
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@ansm.sante.fr; .bg; @libero.it;
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Subject: Re: Sv: Paediatric 'formulations’ for COVID-19 treatment - input needed

BEEY 5120 |

Numbers are changing day by day. To date, we have 111 COVID-19 patients here in Latvia. Three of them are paediatric patients - two teenagers
and one preschool age child. All infected by their parents or family members who have returned from more seriously affected countries. All
paediatric patients had mild symptoms and no one required hospitalisation or intensive care.

All the best,
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From: PDCO

sent by JIIENECNN

Date: 03/20/2020 10:47AM

Subject: Sv: Paediatric 'formulations’ for COVID-19 treatment - input needed

Dear Colleagues,

If someone have data on a EU perspective, could you please provide data on how many children have been infected, how many are in need
(numbers, age groups), number on requiring intensive care and if there are have been any deaths. It will then be easier to comment! Thank you!
Kind regards,

LAKEMEDELSVERKET

Bt by PROEATY M T

herapeutics Team Leader, Senior Expert, Clinical Assessor
Department of Efficacy and Safety 1

ISwedish Medical Products Agency
I\P’.O. Box 26, SE-751 03 Uppsala, Sweden
isiting address: Dag Hammarskjoldsvag 42
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Amne: Paediatric formulations' for COVID-19 treatment - input needed
Dear colleagues,

As you know, the PaedForm project focuses on collecting and publishing a paediatric formulary (production monographs) for highly needed
formulations for children.

Right now, however, we are focusing on the COVID-19 setting, where children are in need for treatment (more or less well documented), but
where suitable formulations most likely are not available. No high quality monographs anywhere, but still need for sound information and
guidance.

The group would like to collect available approaches and where relevant to give additional advice on how to manage this challenging situation.

We therefore would like to ask your input on the following issues, based on your national experience, your own or from colleagues:

* When treating younger children with any of the treatment options — what do you do, or recommend, or have available?

O Authorised products? (paed forumulations are few)
O Manipulation/extemporaneous strategies and recommendations/experiences?
O Hospital compounded products?

* For chloroquine, for hydroxychloroquine, for Lopinavir/Ritonavir (Kaletra), for Camostat, for other...?

Thanks for your input, needed the sooner the better, to provide useful information to HCP throughout Europe.

Kind regards

Sis elektroniska pasta sutjums un taja esodie dokumenti var saturét ierobeZotas pieejamibas informaciju. Ja neesat elektroniska pasta sutjuma noraditais adresats, ar 5o pazinojam, ka
elektroniska pasta sttjjumu esat sanémis klGdas rezultats, un pilniga vai dalgja iepazitanas ar ta saturu, elektroniska pasta sotijuma izmantoSana vai talaka izplatiana jebkada veida ir stingri
aizliegta. Ja esat sanemis 3o vestuli kludas del, ludzu nekavejoties sazinieties ar sutitaju, nosutot atbilde s e-pasta vestuli, pec tam vestuli izdzesiet (ieskaitot visus pielikumus). Dro3ibas
apsverumu d&| Zalu valsts agentira var veikt elektroniska pasta sGtfjumu un tiem pievienoto dokumentu satura monitoringu. Sis elektroniska pasta satfjums var bat paklauts datu bojaanai,
partverSanai, neatlautai pielikumu pievieno3anai, novélotai vai nepilnigai sapems3anai un citam nelikumigam darbibam vai virusiem, par ko Zalu valsts agentira nekadu atbildibu neuznemas.
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